

Town Mayor – Cllr Lawrence Ferguson

Town Clerk – Felicity Ryan

Web site <http://www.corbytowncouncil.gov.uk>

E-mail: clerk@corbytowncouncil.gov.uk

Minutes of the meeting of Corby Town Council held on 10th January 2022 at Stephenson Way Community Centre, Corby, NN17 1DB.

PRESENT:

Cllr L Ferguson	Cllr T Chikoto	Cllr R Beeby
Cllr M Pengelly	Cllr R Armour	
Cllr S Rielly	Cllr R Newby	Cllr Colquhoun
Cllr A Dalziel	Cllr M Reuby	
Cllr S Goddard	Cllr C Reilly	Cllr A Dady

Also present:

F Ryan (Town Clerk)
One member of the public

125/21 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

It was **RESOLVED** to accept apologies from Cllr M Keane, Cllr P McEwan, Cllr Lyn Buckingham and Cllr Leanne Buckingham.

126/21 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RELATED TO BUSINESS ON THE AGENDA

None declared

127/21 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No comments were received

128/21 MINUTES

It was **RESOLVED** to approve and sign the minutes for the Full Council meeting held on 8th November 2021.

The Council received the draft minutes of the Finance & Resources Committee held on 7th December 2021.

The Council received the draft minutes of the Planning Committee meetings held on 6th September 2021, 15th November and 13th December 2021.

129/21 TO RECEIVE A REPORT AND APPROVE THE BUDGET AND PRECEPT REQUEST FOR 2022-23.

It was **RESOLVED** to approve the budget as circulated for 2022/3. Based on consideration of the budget it was **RESOLVED** to agree a precept request for £314,000.00. The precept request form was signed by the Clerk and returned to NNC before 14th January 2022.

130/31 TO REVIEW AND ADOPT THE TERMS OF REFERENCE TO ESTABLISH AN ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE AND AN EVENTS COMMITTEE

It was **RESOLVED** to adopt the terms of reference as circulated, to appoint members and to elect Chairs for the environment committee and for the events committee.

It was **RESOLVED** the members appointed be as follows :

Events Committee

Chair: Cllr M Pengelly

Vice Chair : Cllr C Reilly

Cllr R Armour	Cllr R Beeby
Cllr W Colquhoun	Cllr A Dady
Cllr S Goddard	Cllr S Rielly

Environment Committee

Chair : Cllr A Dalziel

Vice Chair : Cllr S Goddard

Cllr Newby	Cllr Reuby
Cllr Ferguson	Cllr C Reilly

131/31 TO ENGAGE WITH THE NORTHANTS CALC ASSET MAPPING PROJECT (AMP) AND TO APPOINT AN AMP WORKING GROUP COMPRISING THE CLERK AND XXXX MEMBERS.

It was **RESOLVED** to engage with NCalc in the asset mapping projects and appoint a working group to consist of Cllr R Beeby, Cllr R Newby, Cllr M Pengelly and Cllr S Rielly and the Clerk.

132/21 MATTERS FOR INFORMATION OR DISCUSSION

Matters were discussed as follows :

IT for members

Use of the crest on town council members e mail

An update on the recruitment campaign and the questionnaire returns



DATE OF NEXT MEETING : 14th March 2022, 7pm, Venue TBC

DRAFT